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7/15/22 through 8/6/22 
 

1. What is the budget?  $300,000 over 3 years 
2. May the qualified bidder propose to hire local employees, to be named, within a planning period 

(recognizing the service period is close)? Respondents may propose this in your proposal and 
should include this in the budget 

3. What staff are available within the facility to coordinate with the bidders’ team members?  
Facility case management work with re-entry planning 

4. Does Vermont have tablets available for inmates to use in their cells?  If so, which company is 
the tablet vendor?  Yes, Via Path (recent name change from GTL) is the vendor 

5. Does Vermont have tablets available for inmates to use in a classroom?  If so, which company is 
the tablet vendor?  Yes, Via Path 

6. Is any vendor or community partner providing similar services to male inmates?  The statute 
specifically names the women’s facility as the site of the pilot project 

7. What reentry services are available to males within Vermont DOC?  The pilot is for the female 
incarcerated individuals at the CRCF 

8. If the pilot is successful, what expansion or continuation intentions exist (e.g. will VT DOC make 
the women’s program permanent, expand programming to male facilities)?  VT DOC along with 
the VDOL are looking forward to seeing what aspects of the pilot are successful and warrant 
expansion 

9. We see no mention of consideration of minority or local suppliers.  Is minority status a 
consideration?  The incarcerated female population is approximately 10% of the incarcerated 
population and experience in working successfully with this demographic is a consideration. 

10. Are you looking for in-person services for this RFP?  Yes 
11. Can you please confirm what additional services would be required of this provider/program?  

The deliverables are the required services we’re looking for.  Additional services proposed will 
be reviewed. 

12. Invest EAP has been partnering with Kim B. in regard to Corrections and our workforce 
partnerships and wondered if this work would augment this work or conflict?  You would have 
to propose something different than what you’re currently being compensated for, otherwise it 
would be a conflict.   

13. Will this be a Department of Corrections contract or a Department of Corrections grant?  DOC 
Contract 

14. What would the Department of Corrections overhead be for the budget?  The pilot is allocated 
by Act 183, which is $300,000 over 3 fiscal years. 

15. The Department of Labor is mentioned in the RFP, what type of partnership with DOL is required 
or encouraged?  The statutory language regarding the relationship with DOL is not the 
responsibility of the selected vendor but the selected proposal must be reviewed and consistent 
with DOL efforts to develop workforce. 

16. There is a question on the required insurance coverage – there is a requirement of $1,000,000 
minimum coverage/$3,000,000 aggregate policy 

 


